AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, INTERIM CITY MANAGER
FROM: Tijauna Warner, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Resolution 2023 - 46

DATE: 08/02/2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Florida Statute Chapter 106 requires candidates for statewide office to file
campaign finance reports electronically. City believes that electronic filing of
campaign finance reports by candidates and political committees will promote
accuracy, efficiency, and transparency. Florida Statutes, section 106.07(2)(a)2
authorizes the City of Pahokee to impose electronic filing requirements upon
candidates for Mayor-Commissioner and Commissioner that are not in conflict
with Florida Statutes section 106.0705.

Also, effective July 1, 2023, Campaign Finance Reporting will be quarterly instead
of monthly filing electronically to promote accuracy, -efficiency, and
transparency. Campaign Finance Reports will be due quarterly on the 10th day
immediately preceding the general election, and biweekly on Friday, thereafter
through and including the 4th day immediately preceding the general election,
with the additional reports due on the 25th and 11th before the general
election. (F.S. 106.07(1)(a)2(b). Campaign Finance Reporting for unopposed and
opposed candidates remains.

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Resolution 2023 - 46

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2023 — 46
SB 7050




